February 6, 2015
Delta Dental Questions for RFP # ‘15/25/P City of Santa Fe Self-funded Dental Insurance Program.

Dental
· The RFP request is for ASO Dental.   Will a fully insured equivalent quote be accepted as well?
A: Yes 

· It appears that out-of-network claims are reimbursed as MAC and not based on R&C.  Please confirm.
A:  Out of Network benefits are reimbursed at the 99th percentile.

· Are annual EOBs available?
Information has been requested, it will be provided as soon as it is released.


· We do not see any reference of commissions.  Is the dental ASO Fee to include commissions or to be NET of commissions?
A: Please quote net of commissions

· Zip codes are needed to quote the dental.    They are also needed to run a GEO access report for dental
A: Please see census provided by City of Santa Fe

· To provide a disruption analysis, please provide an excel formatted listing of current providers  to include:  Tax ID number, name, address, procedures performed, number of visits 
A: Information has been requested and will be provided as soon as it is released.

· For RFP submission, may we submit all 3 RFPs combined one binder, broken out by RFP number and section?   Or do we need separate binders for each RFP?
A: Since the Benefit Committee will be reviewing per line of coverage and not by vendor, we would prefer to have separate binders for each RFP.
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